Curriculum Vitae BUSTANUL ARIFIN

Jl. Batu Merah No. 45, Jakart 12510, Indonesia Phone: +62-21-790-1001, Fax: +62-21-7919-4018 Cell-phone: +62-812-940-1150, e-mail: barifin@uwalumni.com

| Field of Expertise: | Food & agricultural policy, institutional change, and sustainable development strategy |
|---------------------|--|
| Citizenship: | Indonesian |
| Languages: | English, Indonesian |

Key Qualifications

Bustanul Arifin is Professor of Agricultural Economics in the University of Lampung (UNILA), Senior Economist with the Institute for Development of Economics and Finance (INDEF), and Professorial Fellow at School of Business in Bogor Agricultural University (IPB). Dr. Arifin has over 35 year-experience on a comprehensive range of research in food and agricultural policy, institutional change, and sustainable development strategy. He has a wide range of consultancy experience in the fields of economics and development issues for international agencies such as: World Bank, UNDP, FAO, ADB, USAID, AusAID, etc. Dr. Arifin earns a Ph.D. in resource economics from the University of Wisconsin-Madison (USA) and Sarjana (Bachelor) degree in agricultural economics from Bogor Agricultural University (IPB). Currently, he contributes his expertise as Food Policy Adviser for Coordinating Minister of Economic Affairs, President of Indonesian Society of Agricultural Economics (PERHEPI), Chairman of Statistical Society Forum (FMS) and Chairman of National Commission of Agricultural Extension (KPPN). He has completed his assignments as Agriculture and Food Policy Adviser at the Executive Office of the President (KSP), Director of INDEF, Adviser to the House of Representative (DPR-RI), Adviser to the National Team of International Trade Negotiation; Chairman of Expert Group of Food Security Council (DKP), Adviser to the Indonesian Chambers of Commerce (Kadin); and Member of the National Innovation Council (KIN). Dr. Arifin has published 45 titles of books in economics and development issues, including a sole author of 19 books. He has also authored over 80 articles in scientific journals, written and presented over 100 research papers in international conferences, and over 500 research papers in national seminars, workshops and conferences in Indonesia. Dr. Arifin is a well-known analyst on economics and development issues for national television and radio stations, and has written about 1,000 articles and columns in magazines and newspapers.

Education

| Ph D | Resource Economics, | The Nelson | Institute | University of | f Wisconsin | -Madison | USA | 1995 |
|-------------|---------------------|---------------|-----------|---------------|-------------|------------|------|------|
| $I \Pi D$. | Resource Economics, | , The relison | monute, | University Of | i wisconsin | -wiauison, | USA, | 1995 |

M.S. Resource Economics, The Nelson Institute, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA, 1991

Sarjana Agricultural Economics, Bogor Agricultural University (IPB), Indonesia, 1985

Academic Careers

| 2005 - present | Professor of Agricultural Economics, University of Lampung (UNILA), Indonesia. |
|----------------|--|
| 2005 - present | Professorial Fellow, School of Business at Bogor Agricultural University (SB-IPB), Indonesia. |
| 1996 - present | Senior Economist, Institute for Development of Economics and Finance (INDEF), Jakarta. |
| 2019 - 2019 | Visiting Scholar (SDID Fellow), Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Kentucky, Lexington, USA |
| 2007 - 2008 | Visiting Scholar (ALAF Fellow), School of Geosciences, University of Sydney, Australia |
| 2002 - 2003 | Visiting Scholar (Fulbright Fellow) , Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA. |

Professional Experience

| 2021 - present | President, the Indonesian Society for Agricultural Economics (PERHEPI). Lead one of the oldest professional associations in Indonesia, improve the profession of agricultural economics, and contribute to the advancement of agriculture and development policies in Indonesia. |
|----------------|---|
| 2016 - present | Food Policy Adviser (Tim Asistensi) for Minister of Coordinating Economic Affairs. Provide advice on food and agriculture policy, engage with other government agencies and stakeholders. |
| 2014 - present | Chairman , Forum of Statistic Society (FMS). Lead the group of senior scientists to improve the data quality of the publication of Statistic Indonesia (BPS) and other government agencies. |
| 2020 - 2023 | Food and Agricultural Policy Adviser (Tenaga Ahli Utama) for Executive Office of President (KSP). Provide advice on food and agriculture policy, of the National Strategic Program (PSN). |
| 2009 - 2018 | Chairman , Expert Working Group of the National Food Security Council (DKP). Initiate and lead the group to produce policy recommendation to the President of Republic of Indonesia. |
| 2010 - 2014 | Member , National Innovation Council (KIN). Lead the task-force groups of food and agriculture to submit policy recommendation to the President of Republic of Indonesia. |
| 2010 - 2014 | Economics and Innovation Group , Long-term Agricultural Development Planning Strategy. Contribute to the group to produce policy documents, through the Ministry of Agriculture. |
| 2005 2012 | A defense National Team for Laternational Teach New Society Contained to the Indonesian |

2005 - 2012 Adviser, National Team for International Trade Negotiation. Contribute to the Indonesian position paper on "Agreement on Agriculture" and "Market Access" for the WTO Rounds.

Selected Books (out of total 44 titles)

- (1) Arifin, Bustanul. 2021. Pertanian Bantalan Ekonomi (*Agriculture as Cushion of Economic Recession*). Jakarta: Pustaka INDEF. 237 pages: ISBN 9786236999097
- (2) Arifin, Bustanul. 2020. Catatan Kritis Ekonomi Pertanian (*Critical Notes on Agricultural Economics*) Bogor. IPB Press. 262 pages. ISBN 978-623-256-163-2
- (3) Arifin, Bustanul. 2020. Ekonomi Beras Kontemporer: Data Baru, Tantangan Baru: (*The Economics of Contemporary Rice: New Data, New Challenges*) Jakarta: Gramedia. 208p. ISBN 978-602-06-3686-3.
- (4) Arifin, Bustanul. 2020. Analisis Ekonomi Pangan dan Pertanian. (*Economic Analysis of Food and Agriculture*) Bogor: IPB Press 238 pages. ISBN 978-623-256-046-8.
- (5) Arifin, Bustanul (co-editor with Lely Pelitasari). 2019. Pangan, Kebangsaan dan Ketahanan Nasional (*Food, Nationality and National Security*). Bogor: IPB Press. 245 pages. ISBN 978-979-493-969-4
- (6) Arifin, Bustanul (co-authored with Ambarianto, Budi Widyobroto, Eko Handayanto, Fenny Dwivany, FG Winarno, Purwiyatno Hariyadi, Widjaja Lukito, Winarti Koesoemo). 2017. *The Indonesian Sago Palm: Unraveling its potential for national development*. Jakarta: Gramedia Pustaka Utama, 92 pages. ISBN 978-602-03-4277-1 (in English).
- (7) Arifin, Bustanul (Editor). 2016. Sosial-Ekonomi Pertanian: Catatan Ringan Alumni Sosek-IPB Lintas Angkatan. Bogor: IPB Press. 301 pages. ISBN 978-979-493-959-8
- (8) Arifin, Bustanul. 2015. Ekonomi Pembangunan Pertanian (*The Economics of Agricultural Development*). Bogor: IPB Press. 301 pages. ISBN 978-979-493-435-7.
- (9) Arifin, Bustanul. 2007. Diagnosis Ekonomi Politik Pangan dan Pertanian. (*The Political Economy of Food and Agriculture*). Jakarta: Raja Grafindo Persada. 290 pages. ISBN 978-979-769-145-5.
- Arifin, Bustanul (co-editor with H.S. Dillon). 2000. Asian Agriculture Facing the 21st Century.
 Jakarta: Asian Society for Agricultural Economists. 655 pages. ISBN 979-96301-0-X. (in English).

Recent Journal Articles (out of over 80 titles)

- (1) Arifin, Bustanul, Michael Reed, Novi Rosanti, and Hanung Ismono. 2022. "Partnership for Sustainability Certifications in Coffee Value Chains: Linking Smallholder Farmers in Lampung, Indonesia to Global Coffee Market". *Sustainability Science and Resources*. Vol 2:3, pp 24-44 https://doi.org/10.55168/ssr2809-6029.2022.2003
- (2) Ismono, Hanung, B. Arifin, Katsuya Tanaka and Ryohei Kada. 2022. "Impacts of coffee agroforestry and sustainability certification on farmers' livelihood in Sumatra-Indonesia". *Sustainability Science and Resources*. Vol 2:5, pp 77-79. <u>https://doi.org/10.55168/ssr2809-6029.2022.2005</u>
- (3) Arifin, Bustanul. 2021. "Coffee Eco-Certification: New Challenges on Farmers' Welfare" in Richard Barichello, Arianto Patunru, and Richard Schwindt (eds), *Globalisation, Poverty and Income Inequality: Insight from Indonesia.* Vancouver: UPC Press. Pp: 169-196. ISBN 978-0774865616.
- (4) Arifin Bustanul, Meine van Noordwijk, Pieter Glasbergen, Muhammad Ibnu and Esther Astuti. 2021.
 "Eco-certified coffee agroforestry in Indonesia: Reconciling conflicting goals?" *in: Minang PA, Duguma LA, van Noordwijk M, eds. 2021. Tree commodities and resilient green economies in Africa.* Nairobi: ICRAF. <u>https://apps.worldagroforestry.org/downloads/Publications/PDFS/BC22024.pdf</u>
- (5) Arifin, Bustanul, Nur Azam Achsani, Drajat Martianto, Ahmad Heri Firdaus, dan Linda Karlinasari.
 2019. "The Future of Indonesian Food Consumption" *Jurnal Ekonomi Indonesia* Vol. 8 (1), Pp:73-110. <u>https://doi.org/10.52813/jei.v8i1.13</u>
- (6) Arifin, Bustanul. 2013. "On the Competitiveness and Sustainability of the Indonesian Agricultural Export Commodities". *ASEAN Journal of Economics, Management and Accounting 1* (1), June 2013. Pp: 81-100. <u>https://fem.ipb.ac.id/miicema/e-journal2/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/6.pdf</u>
- Arifin, Bustanul. 2010. "Global Sustainability Regulation and Coffee Supply Chains in Lampung Province, Indonesia", *Asian Journal of Agriculture and Development*, Vol. 7(2), December 2010, pp: 67-90. <u>https://ajad.searca.org/article?p=208</u>
- (8) Arifin, Bustanul, Brent Swallow, S. Suyanto, and Richard Coe). 2009. A Conjoint Analysis of Farmer Preferences for Community Forestry Contracts in the Sumber Jaya Watershed, Indonesia. *Ecological Economics* 68, May 2009, pp: 2040-2050. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2008.12.007</u>
- (9) Arifin, Bustanul. 2008. "From Remarkable Success to Troubling Present: The Case of Bulog in Indonesia". Book Chapter in Shahidur Rashid, Ashok Gulati, and Ralph Cummings, Jr. (eds.). From Parastatals to Private Trade: Lessons from Asian Agriculture. Washington, D.C.: IFPRI, pp: 137-164. https://ebrary.ifpri.org/utils/getfile/collection/p15738coll2/id/124986/filename/124987.pdf
- (10) Arifin, Bustanul. 2006. "Transaction Cost Analysis of Lowland-Upland Relations in Watershed Services: Lessons from Community-Based Forestry Management in Sumatra, Indonesia. *Quarterly Journal of International Agriculture*, Vol. 45 (4): pp. 361-375. <u>https://www.agrar.huberlin.de/de/institut/departments/daoe/publ/gjia/contents/2006/4-06/arifin.htm</u>

Other Research Papers

- (1) Over 100 titles of research papers presented at international conferences and seminars.
- (2) Over 500 research papers presented at national seminars, conferences and public discussions.
- (3) About 1,000 popular articles published in national magazines and newspapers.

Professional Association

- (1) International Association of Agricultural Economics (IAAE)
- (2) International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium (IATRC)
- (3) Asian Society of Agricultural Economists (ASAE)
- (4) Indonesian Society of Agricultural Economics (PERHEPI=Perhimpunan Ekonomi Pertanian Indonesia)
- (5) Indonesian Economists Association (ISEI=Ikatan Sarjana Ekonomi Indonesia), etc.